Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Cecil Moore, Director

Fulton County, GA

February 2, 2012

Re: #12ITB10729YC-AP, HVAC SECURITY CAGES AND ALARMS

Dear Proposers:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 4 hereby made a part of the above
referenced Invitation to Bid.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Invitation to Bid
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

W Mool B,

Al Micah Phillips
Assistant Purchasing Agent



Addendum No. 4
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
Bid documents as noted below:

The following information is a requirement for Bidders:

1). Response to Questions received on bid 12ITB10729YC-AP, HVAC Security
Cages and Alarms.

Proposal Questions:

1. Are we to understand that each unit will have an individual cage, not a wrought iron
fence to replace the existing chain link where applicable?
Each unit will have an individual cage and not wrought iron fence.

2. Will expanded metal be 9 gauge as stated in specs, or 12 gauge as stated at bid
meeting?
The expanded metal will be of 9 Gauge as stated in, the bid.

3. Is the Oak hill home cottages off Metropolitan still open for business? if so when is
best time and contact to go there?
Oak hill is still opened for business.

4. Are we allowed to propose other than wrought iron cage technology on roof to avoid
future liability associated with roof installation?
No. This bid for steel cages only and alternatives will not be accepted.

5. Who will provide the crane needed for each location application?
Vendor must provide their own wood base for Cages on roof top units.

6. Who will provide the crane needed for each location application?
Crane for cages will be supplied by the Vendor at every location that the County needs

done.

7. Will county supply locks for cages or will the vendor?
Locks will be supplied by the County.

8. When can we go to an existing facility to see an example of your expectations?

A Site visit has been schedule for Wednesday, February 8, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. located
at Fulton County Family Resource Center 2836 Springdale Rd. SW

Atlanta GA 30315.

9. Do you want ali (4) sides of each cage to slide or just accessibility from top and hose

sides?
Yes 4 sides are needed, two sides will have one lock, top will lock with one side.



10. 1.7.2 States that the security system should have (2) horns, the alarm panel comes with
one. Do you need an extra horn per panel installed, and can the horn that comes with the

watch dog panel be used?
There shall be one horn for the power disconnect and another for the low pressure

switch. The horn that comes with the Watch Dog can be used if the sound level
generated is between 100 dB and 115dB.

11. States that the security alarm system is to be wired into the fire alarm panel of the
building, who is responsible for performing this task?

The vendor will be responsible for making wiring up to the fire alarm panel. Actual
connection to the panel will be made by Fulton County technician. It also states that the
alarm will be tested by releasing some Freon. This is against the EPA Regulations. The
same results can be accomplished by disconnecting the pressure switch. The alarm will be
tested by releasing Freon to an empty/vacuum cylinder. Alternatively this can be done by
testing the pressure switch individually and then removing the connection to it.

12. Please clarify if the wall and window units will be alarmed.
No cages will be provided for window units.

2). This Addendum also provides changes to the scope of work Section 7

Primer: The cage surface must be coated, before painting, with a suitable metal
primer. The primer may be type “Pro-Cryl Universal Acrylic Primer” of Sherwin
Williams or equivalent rust resistant primer.

Paint: The paint used must be corrosion resistant alkyd or acrylic paint in black
color

Project Management: After award of contract, sites selected will be jointly visited
and finalized by FC representative and the vendor representative.

3). A Site visit has been schedule for Wednesday, February 8, 2012 at 10:00 a.m.
located at Fulton County Family Resource Center 2836 Springdale Rd. SW

Atlanta GA 30315.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 4

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite

1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Bid due date and time February 29, 2012 at
11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 4, day of
, 2012.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title

See below for other questions:



